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Workplace Relations Act 1996 
s.189 of Schedule 1B - arrangement for conduct of an election 

Health Services Union of Australia 
(E2004/192) 

TNASSIOS 
INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

DECISION 

MELBOURNE, 2 JUNE 2004 

[1] On 25 May 2004, the Victoria No. 3 Branch of the abovenamed organisation lodged in 
the Industrial Registry prescribed information in relation to an election for the following 
offices: 

Branch Delegates to National Council (4) 

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under 
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission . 

• 
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VA!\1. RIET, Sylvia 
From: O'BRIEN, Andrew 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2004 2:07 PM 
To: VAN RIET, Sylvia 
Subject: FW: HSUA Vic No 3 Branch 

Sylvia, 

Plse treat this as sufficient for the membership numbers. 

Andrew O'Brien 
Research, Information and Advice Branch 
Australian Industrial Registry 
Principal Registry 
Melbourne 

-----Original Message-----

From: Kathy Jackson [mailto:kathyj@ahpa.asn.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2004 1:56 PM 
To: andrew.obrien@air.gov.au 
Subject: HSUA Vic No 3 Branch 

Our membership numbers as at 31 December 2003 were 3454. 
with thanks 
Kathy Jackson 
HSUAVic3 

Phone: 9347 1500 
Fax: 9347 6500 



20 May 2004 

Industrial Registrar 
Office of the Industrial Registrar 
Nauru House 
80 Collins Street 
Melbourne Vic 3000 

Dear Sir, 

Health Services Union 
Health Professionals 

Re Prescribed Information for election - HSUA Victoria No 3 Branch 

I hereby lodge the Prescribed Information for an Election in the Health Services 
Union of Australia Victoria No 3 Branch, and Statement accompanying. 
I also seek an extension of time to today in which to lodge these documents. 
The reason for the delay is that I have only recently returned to my duties from 
an extended overseas trip, and the lodgement was overlooked. 

Yours faithfully, 

Kathy Jackson 
Branch Secretary 

Level 2. 1 02 Victoria Street, Carlton South. Victorra 3053, Postal address PO Box 117. Carlton South, V1ctona 3053 
Telephone (03) 9347 I 500, Facsimile (03) 9347 6500, wwwhsuvicasn.au, ema11 ahpa@ahpa.asn.au. ABN 38 106 461 384 
THE HEALTH SERVICES UNION- HEALTH PROFESSIONALS IS THE VICTORIA No.3 BRANCH OF THE HEALTH SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA 

State Secretary Kathy Jackson 



Workplace Relations Act 1996 

PRESCRIBED INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF ELECTION 

HEALTH SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA 

VICTORIA NO 3 BRANCH 

STATEMENT 

I, Kathy Jackson, union official, of 102 Victoria Street Carlton South in the State of Victoria, 

state: 

1. I am the Branch Secretary of the Health Services Union of Australia Victoria No 3 

Branch and am authorised to make this statement. 

2. The information in the attached Prescribed Information is lodged under subsection 

189 (1) of the RAO Schedule of the Workplace Relations Act 1996. 

DATED: 20 May 2004 

Kathy Jackson 

Branch Secretary 

Health Services Union of Australia Victoria No 3 Branch 



Workplace Relations Act 1996 

PRESCRIBED INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF ELECTION 

HEALTH SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA 
VICTORIA NO 3 BRANCH 

The Health Services Union of Australia Victoria No 3 Branch lodges the following information 

under subsection 189 (1) of the RAO Schedule of the Workplace Relations Ac:t 1996. 

(a) The name of each office in respect of which an election is required: 

Branch Delegate to National Council 

(b) the reason for the election is that the term of each of the offices has expired 

(c) the number of offices of Branch Delegate to National Council is 4 (Rule 20). 

(d) The electorate comprises members of the Victoria No 3 Branch (Rule 20) 

(e) The opening date of nominations is 1 June 2004 and the closing date of 

nominations 

is 25 June 2004 at 5 pm (Rule 52(e)(i)). 

(f) The voting system is a direct voting system (Rule 52( e)). 

DATED: 20 May 2004 

Kathy Jackson 

Branch Secretary 

Health Services Union of Australia Victoria No 3 Branch 


